
 

 

 
 

 

Town of Cummington – Stage Rd. Bridge #C-12-005 

IFB 2025-2153 
 

ADDENDUM 2 – March 6, 2025 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Reminder:  the MassDOT Prequalification Amount and Class of Work have been established: 

 Prequalification Amount:  $856,809.67 

 Class of Work:  Bridge Construction 

 

 

Please acknowledge ADDENDUM 2 on the bid signature page. 

 

 

All other provisions of the Invitation for Bids remain unchanged. 

Kits?  

A6:  We are   
 

 

Ellen Batchelder 

Franklin Regional Council of Governments 

Assistant Procurement Officer 

March 6, 2025 

 Please note the following change to the Bid Schedule: 

 

 Change the BID DUE DATE:  From:  3/11/2025 at 2PM 

    To: 4/15/2025 at 2PM 
  

 The ACOE permit has not yet been issued.  
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